

# HOÀNG TRUNG HÙNG

**MAINTENANCE ENGINEER** 

## **CONTACT**



20/11/1995



hoangtrunghung777@gma il.com

15 • Ch

15, đường Liên xã 1, Bùi Chu, Bắc Sơn, Trảng Bom, Đồng Nai

0962519701

### SKILL

COMMUNICATE AND BE ACTIVE AT WORK

ABILITY TO WORK AND PROMOTE CREATIVITY IN GOOD WORK

ABLE TO COMMUNICATE IN ENGLISH AND USE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY WELL AT WORK

# CERTIFICATE

**IELTS** 03-01-2022

4.5

TIN HOC 28-07-2018

level B

**TOEIC** 27-10-2017

level B1

### **INTRODUC**

With more than five years of experience as a Maintenance Engineer, in supporting repair, renovation and reporting in the production of Nike shoes, small motors and food. I hope to utilize my skills and knowledge to contribute to the company as a Maintenance Engineer.

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### **◆ DONA PACIFIC COMPANY**

08-2018 - 05-2022

#### **Maintenance Engineer**

My job is to repair machines such as sewing machines, stamping machines, cold (hot) dryers, hydraulic presses, and conveyor belts. Mechanical processing, welding, and support for renovation in production.

#### **◆ MABUCHI MOTOR COMPANY**

08-2022 - 10-2023

#### **Maintenance Engineer**

My job is to repair automatic machines that use air, hydraulic compression and PLC. Innovation in production in replacing spare parts for sensors, motors, cylinders, and manufacturing in production.

(Human resource cutting company)

#### **◆ OFI OLAM COMPANY**

05-2024

### **Mantainnance Engineers**

Perform maintenance and repair of electrical equipment on the automatic line. Manufacturing and support in production

# LANGUAGE

### TIẾNG ANH

Have the ability to communicate, read and write

# **AWARD**

**KAIZEN** 03-01-2019

Have the ability to communicate

Dona Pacific Company

# **EDUCATION**

◆ DONG NAI UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY 09-2014 - 06-2020

### **Electrical Engineering**

- Dissertation: Creating PLC automation control panels
- Intern dissertation: Electrical design in apartments